


MINUTES OF THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE COMMITTEE MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COLUMBIA, ILLINOIS HELD MONDAY,  
APRIL 10, 2017 IN THE COUNCIL ROOM OF CITY HALL 


	I. 	CALL TO ORDER
            
Chairman Ebersohl called the Committee of the Whole committee meeting of the City Council of the City of Columbia, Illinois to order at 7:00 P.M.

            Upon Roll Call, the following members were:

            Present:  Chairman Ebersohl and Committee Members - Aldermen Agne, Niemietz, Huch, Reis, Holtkamp and Martens.  Mayor Hutchinson was also present.

Absent:  Alderman Roessler

Quorum Present.  

            Administrative Staff Present: City Administrator James Morani, City Attorney Terry Bruckert, City Clerk and EMA Coordinator Wes Hoeffken, Accounting Manager Linda Sharp, City Engineer Chris Smith, Director of Community Development Emily Fultz (arrived at 7:50 pm), Building Official Justin Osterhage, Chief of Police and EMS Director Jerry Paul, Deputy Chief of Police Jason Donjon and Deputy Clerk Donna Mehaffey.

Guests:  Mr. Adam Frierdich representing Joyview Acres Phase IV Final Plat, Mr. Bart Berneking, Mr. Brad Eaton, Civil Engineer Mr. Rick Rohlfing, and Mr. Dave Goodman representing the proposed Burger King Restaurant, and Mr. and Mrs. Dave Bernhard of Columbia Firestone. 

Chairman Ebersohl stated the meeting was called for the purpose of discussing: (1) Approval of Minutes from the March 27, 2017 Committee of the Whole Meeting; (2) Joyview Acres Phase IV - Final Plat; (3) Burger King Architectural Review, Special Use, and Variances; (4) FY 2017-2018 Budget; (5) Outdoor Warning Sirens Update; (6) TAP Grant; (7) Highway Safety Improvement Program Grant; (8) Other Items to be Considered; (9) Citizen Comments; and (10) Executive Session – 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1), (2) and (5).

         II.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 27, 2017 COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MEETING

The minutes of the March 27, 2017 Committee of the Whole committee meeting were submitted for approval.




MOTION:
It was moved by Alderman Martens and seconded by Alderman Holtkamp, to approve the minutes of the March 27, 2017 Committee of the Whole committee meeting. Upon Roll Call vote,  Chairman Ebersohl and Aldermen Agne, Reis, Holtkamp and Martens voted yea.  Aldermen Niemietz and Huch abstained.  MOTION CARRIED.  

        III.	JOYVIEW ACRES PHASE IV - FINAL PLAT	 	

		Building Official Justin Osterhage presented the Joyview Acres Phase IV Final Plat to the 	committee for approval.  This area is located off of Gall Road and consists of ten lots.  It was 	noted the IDOT Gateway Connector no longer applies to the area.  The developer, Mr. Adam 	Frierdich, was in attendance if there were any questions.  Mr. Osterhage said once all 	improvements are completed, it will be considered by the City Council. It was the consensus 	of the committee to move forward with the Joyview Acres Phase IV Final Plat.	
				
        IV.	BURGER KING ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW, SPECIAL USE, AND VARIANCES

	Mr. Osterhage reviewed the two variances, the special use permit, and the building materials variance for the proposed Burger King Restaurant.  The tax identification number for all variances and the special use permit is 04-17-481-026-000 and is located in a C-2 (General Business District).  The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting of March 22 voted 4 to 0 to accept the two variances and special use permit and are requesting City Council recommendation.  The Architectural Review Board meeting of March 23 voted 4 to 0 to accept the building material variance and are requesting City Council recommendation.

	VARIANCE:  Mr. Bart Berneking of Bart Berneking Design Build and Mr. Brad Eaton are requesting a variance from Section 17.44.020 (F)(7) "Additional Regulations-Parking" of the Columbia Municipal Code.  They are requesting to construct a restaurant, drive-through type having parking facilities located within the required three (3) ft. minimum setback from a public right-of-way.  

		VARIANCE:  Mr. Bart Berneking of Bart Berneking Design Build and Mr. Brad Eaton are 	requesting a variance from Section 17.44.050 (B)(1) "Design and Schedule of Off-Street 	Loading and Unloading Space" of the Columbia Municipal Code.  They are requesting to 	construct a restaurant, drive-through type having on off-street loading and unloading space 	located within one of its designated drive-through lanes.  

		SPECIAL USE:  Mr. Bart Berneking of Bart Berneking Design Build and Mr. Brad Eaton 	are requesting a special use permit from Section 17.28.010 (B)(22) "Uses permitted only by a 	special use permit" of 	the Columbia Municipal Code.  They are requesting to have a 	restaurant, drive-through type.


		BUILDING MATERIALS VARIANCE:  Mr. Bart Berneking of Bart Berneking Design 	Build and Mr. Brad Eaton are requesting a variance from Section 17.28.070 (A) "Building 	materials allowed for exterior walls" of the Columbia Municipal Code.  They are requesting 	to construct a restaurant, drive-through type with portions of the exterior walls to be 	constructed of material other than the permitted materials of brick, brick veneer, natural 	stone, marble, granite or glass.  Mr. Osterhage said they requesting to use Hardie cement  	siding on portions of the structure.  
		
		Mr. Bart Berneking of Bart Berneking Design Build addressed the committee on the 	proposed canopies of the Burger King building.  His company oversees the entire project 	including the architectural, civil engineering, structural, mechanical, goes through Burger 	King Corporate for all of their approvals, meets with City staff, Architectural Review Board, 	does the construction management and he will be the person on site for two or three months 	to put the whole project together.  He informed the committee there are two different 	canopies that can be placed on the building and said it makes no difference to the developer 	which one is chosen.  The first canopy shown in the original distributed photos show 	aluminum canopies and supports.  Mr. Berneking showed the committee the other 	option which is more like an awning.  The committee agreed both options looked good but 	the preference was the covered awning style.    

       	Committee Chairman Ebersohl inquired about the ingress and egress on the second entrance 	to the proposed Burger King.  Civil Engineer Mr. Rick Rohlfing with BFA Engineering and 	Surveying out of Washington, Missouri explained the ingress and egress will be over the Joe 	Koppeis property and will have a full 25 foot width not impeding on the existing straight end 	parking that faces Mr. Koppeis' building.  The paved area for the parking spaces are 21 feet 	long.  It was also noted the easement for the 25 foot ingress and egress utility easement will 	be noted on the Columbia Centre Subdivision Plat III.  Committee Chairman Ebersohl 	questioned what was there to keep traffic from the Faith Lutheran Church property located 	next door at 600 Columbia Centre.  Mr. Rohlfing said there have been many conversations 	and meetings with the church with discussions of installing barricades along the property 	line.  But placing barricades on the property would disrupt the stormwater flow in the area.  	Instead they are proposing two planter islands at the end caps to define where the 25 foot 	ingress and egress is located.  There will also be pavement stripes to indicate traffic 	lanes.  All of these items are shown on the site plan for the proposed restaurant.  Mr. 	Rohlfing said all have been agreed to by the adjacent property owners.  Mr. Rohlfing said the 	church and Mr. Koppeis have a recorded easement to use these straight end spaces so a 	permanent barricade keeps the church attendees from utilizing these spaces.  Alderman 	Niemietz stated she does not see how the current site plan will keep people from cutting 	through the church's parking lot unless the church does not care.  She said she does not see 	people using the second entrance behind Joe Koppeis’ building since there is nothing along 	the second entrance to separate the entrance from the parking lot.  She added there are no 	definite curb cuts on the site plan either or any curb and gutters.  Alderman Niemietz was 	wondering how this was all going to work down the line with more traffic and more 	development.  She is concerned about the delineation of the property.  She also mentioned all 	the other problems in the area, which is in her ward, with the concrete streets caving in; they 	are only four inches thick with no base, not properly installed, etc.  She wants to make sure 	all future developments are completed correctly.      

		Alderman Niemietz also questioned what was said in the Zoning Board of Appeals transcript 	about Enable Energy Gas with regard to an easement on the property and if paving would be 	allowed over the gas line easement.

	Mr. Rohlfing explained the Enable Energy gas line easement.  It is 125 feet wide which would have brought it inside the proposed building.  They have been negotiating with Enable Energy and have allowed them to vacate 25 feet of the easement.  A building or permanent structure can't be placed over a gas line easement, but paving for a parking lot is acceptable.  Mr. Rohlfing stressed their building will not be placed over the gas line easement.  

	Mr. Osterhage stated he would like to have a recorded maintenance and access easement agreement from Faith Lutheran Church for the second entrance to the proposed Burger King.

	Mr. Rohlfing said he will be getting a construction easement from the church to construct the  islands  or possibly just the one island on their property and has discussed this with the church leaders.  Mr. Morani inquired about a maintenance agreement.  Mr. Rohlfing said there will be maintenance discussed, is an in-progress discussion and will be primarily with Mr. Koppeis for the second entrance area.  Mr. Rohlfing said the entire road will be torn up to install all of their utilities and will be restored to the appropriate road specifications.  The maintenance has been discussed and brought up with Mr. Koppeis, but once the property is closed on, that will be one of the items that will be completed.  

	Committee Chairman Ebersohl asked Mr. Rohlfing to explain the main entrance.  Mr. Rohlfing said this is their primary access off Columbia Centre Drive and is an existing access. Mr. Rohlfing said they met with City staff to come up with alternatives and have gone above and beyond, but this access works best.  He added this project is a very expensive one due to the gas line easement; the restaurant size will be the smallest they have due to the buildable area; and is very limited what can be accomplished on the property.  He said it's been very difficult to construct on the site and mentioned all the negotiations with gas, electric, and telephone easements. Alderman Ebersohl said the ingress/egress off Columbia Centre Drive is a big concern.  

	Mr. Morani asked what the traffic count would be for the entrance from Columbia Centre Drive.   Per the Burger King representatives, there are no traffic counts, but it was noted a site such as this averages 500 tickets per day.  This does not necessarily mean there are 500 vehicles per day.  

	Mr. Dave Bernhard, owner of Columbia Firestone at 250 Columbia Centre, informed the committee of his concerns.  All within about 50 feet, there is the entrance to McDonald’s, the proposed Burger King, Mr. Koppeis' building, and the two entrances to his property.  He is concerned since he works on larger vehicles that could be blocking the curve view to pull out on to Columbia Centre Drive.  He wants the development to go through but wanted to mention his concerns.  

	Alderman Niemietz asked Chief of Police Jerry Paul if he had concerns about the plans.  Chief Paul said there will be a lot of vehicles.  The driving speed is a factor, but he did not see a huge safety concern for this area and there are a lot of vehicles already with McDonald’s.   Mr. Rohlfing pointed out that Mr. Koppeis' building (3 units) has very few visitors so that makes the entrance concerns only for McDonalds, Burger King, and Columbia Firestone.   Mr. Morani said his main concern was if someone was making a left turn out of McDonald’s and someone was making a right turn out of Burger King since they are in close proximity.  

	Mr. Morani recommended that all easements be in place before passage of the proposed ordinances for the variances and special use permit.  Mr. Osterhage said he would like to have the recorded maintenance and access easement agreement from Faith Lutheran Church for the second entrance to the proposed Burger King.  Mr. Morani said he has spoken to City Attorney Terry Bruckert and he would like to review the easements to make sure they are in proper form before the ordinances are considered for approval.  Mr. Morani said staff doesn't feel there should be conditional approval.  It was noted by Mr. Rohlfing the easements would not be recorded until the developer has closed on the land.  City staff and the City Attorney will take the matter under advisement.  
	
		Mr. Rohlfing said they would appreciate if everything is ready to go for the next City 	Council meeting on April 17 to expedite closing on the property.  Mr. Bruckert said he can 	review the easements and agreements within two hours of receipt.

      	Mr. Osterhage added that the Columbia Centre Subdivision Plat III Subdivision will also be considered for approval at the next City Council meeting.  Mr. Osterhage said staff had no concerns on the plat.

		It was the consensus of the committee to move forward with the variances and special use 	permit from the Zoning Board of Appeals to be considered by ordinances at the next City 	Council meeting.  The approval by the Architectural Review Board will be considered at the 	next City Council meeting as well as the ordinance for the Columbia Centre Subdivision Plat 	III Subdivision.  The ordinances and Architectural Review Board approval will be considered 	for approval as long as the easements and agreements meet approval by City Attorney Terry 	Bruckert.

 	V.		FY 2017-2018 BUDGET

	Accounting Manager Linda Sharp distributed a handout of changes to the proposed Fiscal Year 2017-2018 Budget after the March 27, 2017 Committee of the Whole Meeting.  Mrs. Sharp reported the Net Budget Decrease to Expense was $116,973.  The change was due to removing the siren expenses of $142,400 from the proposed fiscal year 2017-2018 budget because the sirens have already been delivered and the City has already paid an invoice for them.  Mrs. Sharp also said some money had to be left in the proposed budget for the siren poles and installation. 

	Mrs. Sharp said the General Fund totals decreased by $5,520.  Mrs. Sharp said at the last budget presentation, there was an excess of revenue by $27,857, (revenues were larger than expenses), now there is $33,377 for the General Fund. 

	The Water/Sewer Fund totals had expenses increased by $2,524.  This was for the purchase of conference room furniture, cabinets, shelving and table for the auditorium and will be split between the water, sewer and general funds.  Previously the excess of revenue was $4,680.73 and now it is only $2,156.73.  

	Mrs. Sharp reminded the committee that the budget hearing is next Monday, April 17 at 6:45 p.m.  She will also have a budget and fee ordinance to be considered for approval plus two fund transfer resolutions.  The transfers will be from the Capital Development Fund for $300,000 ($350,000 was in the budget)  to the General Fund and from the Garbage Fund $50,000 to the General Fund.  These transfer resolutions are done at the end of the fiscal year depending what the City's needs are.  Mr. Morani added that the City has transferred what the City feels like it needed from the Capital Development Fund to the General Fund.  Mrs. Sharp also said the City has $375,000 in the proposed budget in the Capital Development Fund.  It was the consensus of the committee that the transfer from the Capital Development Fund of $300,000 to the General Fund was acceptable.  

	Mrs. Sharp added the proposed salary ordinance will be presented at the May 1 City Council meeting for consideration.

	Alderman Niemietz inquired if there was anything in the proposed budget or the bonds for the future Creekside Park located off of Rueck Road.  City Engineer Chris Smith said there were no line items in the proposed budget.  Mr. Morani said it was initially in the proposed budget, but is now earmarked for trail improvements, but based on what Mr. Smith said, the amount of money to get anything started there will cost $200,000.  Mr. Smith said he broke it down into three phases and each phase is around $250,000.  This would consist of the parking lot, trail, lake, and bridge.  Mr. Morani said park space is definitely needed in the north end of the City.  Mr. Morani said if the Committee wants to continue to prioritize the trail, they will continue to do that.   Mr. Smith said the costly part for Creekside Park would be for the lake.  There was also a discussion on using some of the fill dirt from the proposed lake to be used on the trails at the south end of the City.  

	Mr. Morani also said the wetlands project in the TIF area is in the proposed budget and the City will proceed with it this year.  Mr. Morani reminded the committee there are also some street improvements in the proposed budget for the TIF area.  



	
VI.	OUTDOOR WARNING SIRENS UPDATE

	EMA Coordinator Wes Hoeffken gave an update on the mock tornado drill that was held on April 8 for Monroe County.  Mr. Hoeffken said all emergency services showed up and it was good testing, practice and very successful.  He appreciated all the support.  Mr. Hoeffken said a drone was used to access the area and was an excellent tool for the drill.  Mr. Hoeffken also said an air ambulance landed and was good practice for setting up a landing area.  Mr. Hoeffken said Columbia Fire Chief Mike Roediger took the lead on the drill and complimented him on a job well done.  

	Mr. Hoeffken gave a brief overview of the purchase of the new sirens.  He reminded the committee that the purchase of the five sirens was a partnership between the City and the Columbia Fire Protection District.  Mr. Hoeffken said the sirens are not meant to wake you up from sleeping, but are for when you are outside.  An example would be at a golf course or a soccer game.  The locations for the new sirens will be at the Department of Public Works, Cherry Street water tank, Columbia's bulk water sales facility (Admiral Trost Park by Maverick Technologies), plus two private properties that will be discussed in Executive Session under land acquisition.  Mr. Hoeffken pointed out there are alarms on the sirens that notify the Police Department Communications if they are tampered with.  There will be distinctive tones for the sirens.  The tones for noon and 6:00 pm will be Westminster Chimes, a fire will be indicated by a siren with up and down tones (similar to what we currently have) and severe weather will be a long blast of the siren of 60 seconds.  Mr. Hoeffken said he is working with Community Relations and Tourism Director Sue Spargo to publicize a news release for the new sirens.  She will also be contacting the schools and churches to place information in their newsletters for what is forthcoming.  Mr. Hoeffken said they will also be setting up training sessions.  Mr. Hoeffken also wants to start getting more residents on the Code Red system for weather warnings and said there were some system issues that had to be straightened out.

	Mr. Hoeffken also informed the committee that the line item for the EMA budget has a slight increase and the Code Red System will be charged to the EMA budget.  

	Mr. Hoeffken lastly said Monroe County is looking into purchasing a county wide damage assessment application. Mr. Hoeffken said once this application is programmed with the county's information, it will auto populate FEMA, IEMA, insurance reports, etc. to be filed as a result of damage sustained whether it be in the County, City, etc.  Mr. Hoeffken also said the City can use GIS auto populate for some of the information as well.  He said you are also able to upload and download pictures to the software.  The company name is Futurity IT and the product name is Orion Damage Assessment. The initial one year cost is $4,750 and subsequent years is $2,750.  Mr. Hoeffken estimated there would be a 30% cost share with Monroe County and there would have to be an intergovernmental cooperation agreement.  Mr. Hoeffken said the cost would come out of his budget for the first year which would come to roughly $1,425 for the first year and $825 per year thereafter.  It is also web-based.  Mr. Hoeffken will pursue the software since there were no objections.  

	
VII.     	TAP GRANT AND HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM GRANT
.   	
	City Engineer Chris Smith said that the TAP Grant and Highway Safety Improvement   Program Grant are now open for applications and are both due in June. 

	For the TAP Grant, Mr. Smith would like to apply for the Bolm-Schuhkraft Connector Trail project and the GMO Trail project from Cherry to Ferkel streets.  Regarding the TAP Grant, Mr. Smith said that in about a month, sometime in May, you can take your project to East-West Gateway and have all the people that make the decisions review your grant application.  You can show them what you want to do and if they like it or don't like it, if you need to tweak things, etc.  Mr. Smith said there is only $1.4 million available in the three counties; Madison, Monroe and St. Clair.  It is very competitive and the last time there were only six grants given out.  All grants given out were in Madison and St. Clair counties.  None were given out in Monroe County.  Mr. Smith said the grant pays a maximum of 80% of the construction, engineering, utility relocations, etc.  Mr. Smith said there is a unique scoring to this grant so it may be in the best interest of the City to leverage more money because the City may score better.  Mr. Smith said he will have more information forthcoming, but wants to make sure he is going down the right path on what the City wants to apply for and asked for their thoughts and ideas.  Mr. Morani and Mr. Smith said the City could do a maximum of 80%.  Mr. Morani suggested 70/30, but Mr. Smith said the last time the grants were awarded, they all did 80%.

	Mayor Hutchinson clarified that  the scoring is not subjective; it just scores out and the highest score gets the grant. Mr. Smith said there is only so much money; the grant applications are ranked and are cut off when the money runs out.  

	Mayor Hutchinson asked if the Highway Safety Improvement Grant is scored the same way.  Mr. Smith said this grant is competitive and explained the benefit cost ratio which included the benefits of the project, the benefit from fatalities and crashes, the cost savings benefit based on what the improvement is going to be, etc.  Mr. Smith said he has a folder on the computer called "Transportation Projects" which has all the information in it.  All the comments from Carl Street are in the folder and said 90% were for the signal light at Carl Street.  There were 50 people that showed up at the public meeting.  On this project, Mr. Smith said the first step that would have to be completed is traffic data and a traffic study to make sure signals are warranted.  Mr. Smith then said a formal letter has to be sent to IDOT asking for a letter of allowance because it is IDOT's property that the improvements would be located on.  Prior to grant submission, we have to have IDOT's approval.  Mr. Smith said the Highway Safety Improvement Grant submission is due on June 2, 2017.  Mr. Smith asked the committee to review the comments on the Carl Street signal light and let him know at the next Council meeting of April 17 if this grant should be pursued.  

	Mayor Hutchinson said he was looking at the comments now and they are from all over the Columbia area, not just the Carl Street area and all are positive comments.  Alderman Reis said many residents told him there would be no problem to put up with some inconvenience while Gall Road is being widened, Carl Street being made a safer intersection, and the residents want the improvements.  He received no negative comments. 

	Mr. Smith said the Highway Safety Improvement Program Grant covers 90% of everything which is an aggressive grant.  Mr. Smith also said it is only based on a five year footprint of accidents, so if you have to place another year in it, it can change everything and deal with a different set of circumstances.  Mr. Smith again reminded the committee that the City would need to send the formal letter to IDOT asking for a letter of allowance.  Mr. Smith also said he would need to get traffic counts done for the area to show that a signal could be warranted.  Mr. Smith wanted to make sure the committee and him were on the same page regarding this grant.  Mr. Morani said the additional traffic work on Carl Street was also budgeted for.  Mr. Smith said it was for $3,500. 

	Alderman Martens commented how everyone is driving through the red lights on Route 3 and, hopefully, the proposed Carl Street signal will slow everyone down.  

	Mr. Smith said regarding the Gall Road project, the Christ Community Church's daycare has submitted a letter requesting the project not be completed in the summer.  The City wants to complete it in the summer and just makes sense to do it at that time.  The church is concerned about their summer daycare business that it will lessen the amount of children attending the daycare since there will be an eight minute detour to get to the church.  Mr. Morani said no matter what the City does, someone will be inconvenienced.  

	Mr. Smith will be submitting both TAP grant applications and are due June 17.	

 VIII.      	OTHER ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED

  There were no other items to be considered.

      IX.       CITIZEN COMMENTS

	There were no citizen comments.
        
        X.        EXECUTIVE SESSION – 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1), (2) AND (5)

	Chairman Ebersohl informed the Committee of the Whole that he would entertain a motion 	to go into Executive Session to discuss personnel, collective bargaining and the purchase or  	lease of real estate as permitted under 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1), (2) and (5).

MOTION:
It was moved by Alderman Niemietz and seconded by Alderman Martens, to direct Chairman Ebersohl to go into Executive Session at 8:30 P.M. to discuss personnel, collective bargaining and the purchase or lease of real estate as permitted under 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(1), (2) and (5).  Upon Roll Call vote, Chairman Ebersohl and Aldermen Agne, Niemietz, Huch, Reis, Holtkamp and Martens voted yea.  MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION:
It was moved by Alderman Reis and seconded by Alderman Agne, to return to Regular Session of the Committee of the Whole at 9:08 P.M.  Upon Roll Call vote, Chairman Ebersohl and Aldermen Agne, Niemietz, Huch, Reis, Holtkamp and Martens voted yea.  MOTION CARRIED.

Upon return to Regular Session, Chairman Ebersohl and Aldermen Agne, Niemietz, Huch, Reis, Holtkamp, Martens, and Mayor Hutchinson were present.

No action was taken as a result of the Executive Session.

COLUMBIA PUBLIC LIBRARY

There was a short discussion regarding the Columbia Public Library with regard to their budget and if the Library Board is part of the City or not.  City Attorney Terry Bruckert stated they are not a separate taxing district but are governed by the Local Library Act.  He also said the City has no control over them.  Mr. Morani added the City currently has a good relationship with our Library Board members and staff.  

COLUMBIA EMS

Police Chief and EMS Director Jerry Paul informed the committee there are nine (9) candidates for the full-time paramedic position and he will be conducting interviews tomorrow.  Chief Paul said that Mr. Mike Gilbert, the medical control person for our region out of Memorial Hospital, will be sitting in on the interviews with him to assist.  Chief Paul said Mr. Gilbert is similar to the head paramedic for all EMS agencies in the area.  This position will be for the fifth full-time paramedic.  

The sixth full-time paramedic position will be advertised next week.  This is the management position and Mr. Morani said a salary range has yet to be determined for the position.

       XI.        ADJOURNMENT
           
MOTION:
It was moved by Alderman Reis and seconded by Alderman Agne to adjourn the            Committee of the Whole committee meeting of the City Council of the City of Columbia, Illinois held Monday, April 10, 2017 at 9:18 P.M.  Upon voice vote, Chairman Ebersohl and Aldermen Agne, Niemietz, Huch, Reis, Holtkamp and Martens voted yea. MOTION CARRIED.	
Minutes taken by:

   ________________________________	____________________________________
	GENE EBERSOHL, Chairman		Donna Mehaffey, Deputy Clerk
	COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Committee of the Whole Meeting 
October 12, 2009



Committee of the Whole Meeting – April 10, 2017                                                                                Page 10 of  10
Joyview Acres Phase IV - Final Plat - 5 pages
Burger King Architectural Review, Special Use, and Variances - 19 pages
FY 2017-2018 Budget - 76 pages

